STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 046051

Phone: (8B60) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

February 26, 2016

Sam Simons

Engineering Development - Connecticut
T-Mobile

35 Griffin Road South

Bloomfield, CT 06002

RE:  EM-T-MOBILE-057-141223 — T-Mobile Northeast LL.C notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 150 Butternut Hollow Road, Greenwich, Connecticut.

Dear M. Simons:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated February 25, 2016, submitted on
behalf of T-Mobile, tequesting an extension of time to submit a notice of completion of construction and
associated post modification inspection report, if applicable, for the above-referenced exempt modification.

The Council hereby grants 2 six-month extension of time until Awugust 26, 2016, to submit a notice of
completion of construction and associated post modification inspection report, if applicable, for the above-
referenced exempt modification.

This extenston is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should T-Mobile need
additional time to submit 2 notice of completion and associated post modification i mspecﬁon report, if
applicable, ot decides not to proceed with construction.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

/ Y
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Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
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T-Mobile USA
35 Griffin Road South
Bloomfield, CT 06002

February 25, 2016

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06501
Dear Attorney Bachman,

The following T-Mobile exempt modification, EM-T-Mobile-057-141223, 150 Butternut Hollow Road,
- Greenwich C T was recently closed out in error.

We would like to revoke the previous close out letter dated June 15, 2015 submitted by Northeast Site
Solutions. Please see attached.

As such, we would like to request an extension of the original approval for this exempt modification.
originally dated.

Please contact Denise Sabo at (860)209-4690 with any questions or concerns.

| Sincerely,
Sam Stmony

Samuel Simons, Development Manager

cc: Mark Richard, Site Development Manager
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Please Reply To:

Sam Simons

35 Griffin Road South
Bloomfield, CT 06002
203-482-5156

Sam.Simons@T-Mobile.com

June 15, 2015

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06501

EM-TMOBILE-057-141223

T-Mobile Site ID CT11070B

150 Butternut Hollow Road, Greenwich CT 06830
Notice of Construction Completion

Dear Attomey Bachman:

The Connecticut Siting Council ("Council”) acknowledged the above referenced T-
Mobile Northeast LLC ("T-Mobile") notice of exempt modification on January 12, 2015. T-
Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the acknowledged modifications
were complete as of August 31, 2015.

Please don't hesitateto contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Samuel Simons, T-Mobile

¢c: Mark Richard, T-Mobile




